



Submission cover sheet

Inquiry into Possible contempt of the Assembly—Evidence given by Dr McNeill during Inquiry into the CIT CEO recruitment process

Submission number: 003

Submitter: Minister for Skills, Training and Industrial Relations

Date authorised for publication: 27 May 2026



Michael Pettersson MLA

Minister for Business, Arts and Creative Industries
Minister for Children, Youth and Families
Minister for Multicultural Affairs
Minister for Skills, Training and Industrial Relations
Member for Yerrabi

Ms Elizabeth Lee MLA
Chair
Select Committee on Privileges 2026

22 May 2026

Dear Ms Lee. *Elizabeth.*

Thank you for your letter about the Select Committee on Privileges examination of potential parliamentary privilege issues relating to the Standing Committee on Public Accounts and Administration's inquiry into the CIT CEO recruitment process.

I do not possess any information or records that I believe would be pertinent to the privilege issues under consideration, beyond those that I have already placed on the public record, and those I provided to the Standing Committee on Public Accounts and Administration during the pertinent inquiry.

Yours sincerely

Michael Pettersson MLA
Minister for Skills, Training and Industrial Relations

act.gov.au